

# ESRAA QASHOU

PHARMACIST

## ABOUT

Innovative, creative and hard-working professional equipped with a master's degree in clinical pharmacy. Pharmacist with more than two years' experience and knowledge of several different fields. Having good experience in the clinical field and have the passion to practice and deliver in a timely manner. Noted command of English language, with written and spoken language skills. Computer proficiency includes the latest Microsoft Windows and Microsoft Office platforms (word, excel, access). I have license saudi commission for health specialities.

## EDUCATION

### ▪ THE UNIVERSITY OF JORDAN - AMMAN, JORDAN (2018 - 2021)

Masters in Clinical Pharmacy, GPA 3.51 out of 4 (Distinction).  
Thesis: "Anti proliferative activities of lipophilic fluoroquinolones-based scaffold against a panel of solid and liquid cancer cell lines".  
One year training as a clinical pharmacist at the University of Jordan Hospital (cardio, respiratory, nephro, internal, gyno, pediatric and psychiatry).

### ▪ PHILADELPHIA UNIVERSITY - AMMAN, JORDAN (2012 - 2017)

Bachelors in Pharmacy. Rate: 85.1% (Distinction).

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Pharmacist -Al-Meshkat Company pharmacy - Amman, Jordan / 2017 - 2019.
- Lab Supervisor and lecturer - University of Jordan / 2019 - 2020.

## INTERNSHIP

- King Fahad Medical Complex -Dammam (Feb 2014 - Apr 2014)  
Trainee Pharmacist, 8 Hours/day with a total of 240 working hours.
- Al-Esraa Hospital - Amman (May 2015 - July 2015)  
Trainee Pharmacist, 8 Hours/day with a total of 208 working hours.

## EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- Participated in affiliate forums pharmaceutical association and the youth committee of the pharmaceutical forum IV entitled pharmacy reality, and ambition and participated in several seminars coordinated by pharmaceutical association.
- Attended a technical course to learn how to correctly inject holding by the youth committee of Jordanian Pharmacists Association.
- Volunteer in Pharmacist Youth Initiatives as a designer and video producer.

## PERSONAL SKILL

Creative spirit  
Reliable and professional  
Organized  
Time management  
Team player  
Fast learner  
Motivated

## LICENSES

License saudi commission  
for health specialities.  
Driving License.

## PERSONAL INFORMATION

Saudi Arabia, Al-Khobar  
DOB-21/3/1994

## CONTACT

P: 0537999127  
M:ph.esraaqashou@gmail.com